
From: Dickson, Joel
Sent: 12/8/2011 9:19:16 AM
To: 'Benitez, Allen' (allen.benitez@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Manheim,

William (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WVM3); Klein, Kerry 
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KCK5)| Redacted 

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Emergency Response Preliminary Report

Al thank you for the follow up note. At this time we have no further comments to submit.

Joel

From: Benitez, Allen [mailto:allen.benitez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:12 AM 
To: Dickson, Joel r
Cc: Manheim, William (Law); Klein, Kerry (Law); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Emergency Response Preliminary Report

Redacted

Joel,

Were you planning on submitting additional comments that you would like included in the preliminary 
ER Report review?

Al

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 9:15 AM 
To: Benitez, Allen
Cc: Manheim, William (Law); Klein, Kerry (Law); Ramaiya, Shilpa RjRedacted 
Subject: FW: Emergency Response Preliminary Report

On Behalf Of Dickson, Joel

Mr. Benitez,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Emergency Response Preliminary Workshop 
Report. PG&E supports the recommendations made by CPSD, but would like clarification on 
the following recommendation on pp.3- 4, under Section 2 - Communications:

"CPSD recommends that the Commission examine the practicality and implementation cost of 
the following ideas for improving natural gas utility emergency response times and then adopt
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any determined to have merit:

• require utilities to provide immediate, expert-level guidance and advice, via a toll-free 
telephone number, to emergency responders/public safety agencies involved in on-scene 
natural gas pipeline emergency response, on a 24/7/365 basis and for the duration of the 
period until qualified utility employees arrive in person,.,"

Currently, PG&E provides a toll free number dedicated to emergency first responders (888- 
PGE-4911) that immediately connects them directly to our live gas dispatch center 24 hours a 
day, 365 days per year. This direct line provides the first responder and/or their dispatchers 
access to a trained/qualified PG&E representative who can provide updates to the estimated 
time of arrival of personnel in route and take down pertinent information to provide to field 
employees responding. This toll free number allows first responders to provide contact 
information for onsite public safety reps, actual location of incident(s), and a description of 
known emergency and environmental impacts if any. If first responders have additional 
information needs during an emergency response and PG&E’s responders are not yet on-site, 
the first responders have the capability to contact their dispatch and/or PG&E’s dispatch to 
seek information that enhances their situational awareness and decision-making. This toll free 
number, as well as other onsite safety tips for gas/electric events, are discussed at training 
workshops, tabletop and field exercises with first responders.

PG&E would like CPSD to clarity what is meant by "expert-level guidance and advice, via toll- 
free telephone number,"

The key to a well coordinated response is engagement with the Fire Department Incident 
Commander (FDIC) and the field Indecent Commander (IC) so that everyone understands 
his/her role. If the initial response decision doesn’t work as planned or new issues arise in the 
field, if it is required by the recommended roles/responsibilities of the expert, what procedure 
would be in place to ensure that he/she is kept up-to-date of changes in order to continue to 
provide expert level advice based on all information available? The Fire Departments at state, 
local and most volunteer agencies have been working under the ICS Management System for 
20+ years, A major principle under ICS is clear lines of communication and information 
coming into IC so he/she can make informed decisions. PG&E's current practice adequately 
addresses CPSD’s recommendation and avoids any potential confusion to emergency 
response.

To-date, PG&E has not received feedback from first responders that the information provided 
is not sufficient for on-scene incident management. Based on this we ask that the scope of 
CPSD's recommendation be consistent with PG&E's current use of its toll free number as 
described above.
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Per your request, I am including the following contact information:

Name: Joel Dickson

Company: PG&E

Organization: Emergency Preparedness & Public Awareness/Safety

Email: JXDQ@PGE.COM

Address: 350 N Wiget Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Phone #: 925-459-2136

Regards

Joel Dickson

Joel Dickson
Director | Emergency Preparedness & Public Safety and Awareness | Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 
jxdq@pge.com | External: 925.459.2136

Email communication may contain privileged or confidential information proprietary to 
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.. If you have received this communication in error, we ask that 
you advise the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete the message and any attachments 
without copying or disclosing the contents.

From: Pete, Aaron [mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:48 PM
To: StephanieC@greenlining.org; Garber, Stephen (Law); carlwood@uwua.net; scittad@nicor.com; 
justin.brown@swgas.com; STomkins@semprautilities.com: nDedersen@hanmor.com: 
bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov; douglas.porter@sce.com;|Redacted
cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Heiden, Gregory; Peleo, Marion; 
austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; Johns, Christopher; sgs@dcbsf.com; Cherry, Brian K; 
smeyers@meyersnave.com; lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; rwilliford@dralegal.org; 
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com;
dcarroll@downeybrand.com; westgas@aol.com; wwester@smnri orcr aiahns@jahnsatlaw.com;

RedactedDave.Weber@nwnatural.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com; 
artfrias@uwua.net; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org; Marre, Charles; 
cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org; grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org;

Lee, Anthea;
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gclark@lodistorage.com; jheckler@levincap.com;|Redacted 
karia.Dailey@CityofPaioAlto.org; iauren.duke@db.com; unionnancy@gmaii.com; 
rav.welch@navioantconsiJlting.com; rrusseii@iodistorage.com; tcoiiier@buckeye.com;
Redacted_____________ ttutt@smud.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
scott.senchak@decade-iic.com; andrewqav@arcassetltd.com; wschmidt@buckeve.com; Lavinson,

christy.berger@swgas.com; 
jim.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@iadwp.com; robert.pettinato@iadwp.com; 
GHeaiy@semprautiiities.com; JLSaiazar@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com; 
RCavaileri@SempraUtiiities.com; DNg@semprautiiities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; 
jcorralejo@ibcgla.org; eilen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; dtorres@sogate.org; pat.jackson@teaminc.com; 
klatt@eneravattornev.com; michael.alexander@sce.com; douglass@energyattorney.com;

Redacted

jlesiie@iuce.com;

Melissa A; daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com; Redacted

Redacted case.admin@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com; 
janet.combs@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; marcie.milner@sheii.com; 
CentraiFiies@SempraUtilities.com; jhunter@riversideca.gov; waitowaiji@tustinca.org; 
iaura@messimer.com; sswaroop@naacoaiition.org; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; 
gcaidwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com; San Bruno Gas Safety: Como. Joe: 
theresa.mueller@sfaov.org; bfinkelstein@turn.ora: tiong@turn.org; [Redacted

jmalkin@orrick.com; fiiings@a-klaw.com; Klein, Kerry 
Nicholas; sis@a-kiaw.com; Horner, Trina; Manheim, William (Law); 

bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride.com: mmattes@nossaman.com: 
[Redacted \ cem@newsdata.com;[Redacted |
Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; sean.beatty@genon.com; 
bstrottman@meyersnave.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net; service@cforat.org; 
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; sberiin@mccarthyiaw.com; biiljulian@sbcglobal.net; 
bburns@caiso.com; gvanpelt@caiso.com; biake@consumercai.org; keider@aspeneg.com; 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; wmc@a-kiaw.com; kuprewicz@comcast.net; Larsen, D. Isaiah; 
Cauguiran, Aimee; Minkin, Angela K.; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; 
Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Alfton, Joyce; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; 
Poirier, Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Tisdale, Matthew; Penney, Paul A.; Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino, 
Peariie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Thomas, Sarah R.; Roberts, Thomas; 
janiil.richards@doj.ca.gov; glesh@energy.state.ca.us; rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us; 
sbender@energy.state.ca.us 
Cc: Cooke, Michelle; Vieth, Jean

iidavis@dcbsf.com: Redacted
Redacted

Subject: Emergency Response Preliminary Report

Please find the attached report from the September 26 and 27 Emergency Response Workshop.

Thank you,

Aaron K. Pete

Executive Assistant to Interim Director Michelle Cooke

Consumer Protection & Safety Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-2179
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Fax (415) 703-3533
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